CCC EXHIBIT

From:

To: Operation Impala

Cc:

Subject: FW: HPRM: Operation Impala - request for data from TMR
Date: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 12:30:21 PM

Good afternoon
| refer to your request this morning for further information concerning QPS referrals.

For context, the referrals to the QPS are managed by the Ethical Standards Unit. Whilst we will endeavour to ensure that Mr Magoffin
can reasonably assist, his personal knowledge of those outcomes will be limited.

In response to the questions asked, we provide the following schedule of matters:

Date of
COMPASS No. QPS Referral referral QPS Outcome
CO-16 -01
C0-16.-03 Yes 10/11/2016 | Court outcome not advised to TMR
QPS advised ESU on 17/4/2019 that no action
would be taken by the QPS on public interest
co-17jjjjj-01 Yes 11/04/2017 | grounds.
QPS charged the former TMR officer and the
C0-17--02 Yes 14/02/2018 | penalty was conviction and fine.
co-13Jjll-01
CO-18 -02
CO-18 -03
CO-18 -04 In Progress Pending Pending
CO-18 -01
CO-18 -02 Yes 11/11/2019 Pending
CO-19 -01
CO-1 -02 Yes 10/10/2019 QPS obtaining statements
CO-19 -01
CO-19 -03 In Progress Pending Pending
CO-19 -01
CO-19 -02 Yes 4/09/2019 Pending

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Kind regards






